



Mukesh Suthar

Team Lead, Sr. UI Designer & Front-end Developer

A highly motivated and ambitious able to give timely and accurate advice, guidance and support to team members. Now looking forward to a making a significant contribution as a team leader with a company that offers a genuine opportunity for progression.





I have over 14 years of experience in website design. As a website designer, I have crafted over hundred websites completely which are SEO friendly and mobile responsive.





+91 988 706 4040

himukeshh@gmail.com

www.designermukesh.com

Skills

DreamWeaver 
Photoshop 
HTML5/CSS3 
PSD to HTML 

jQuery 
WordPress 
Bootstrap 
CorelDRAW 

Employment

IFW TECHNO CREATIONS PVT. LTD., Udaipur (Raj.)

Team Lead, Sr. UI Designer & Front-end Developer
(March, 2016 to April, 2019)

Ensuring that staff are motivated, monitored and measured in line with company targets and performance standards. Responsible for making sure that any gaps in performance or quality are quickly identified and addressed.

- » Troubleshooting HTML & CSS issues
- » Designing Website Home page Layout
- » Deliver Excellent Design Outputs
- » Develops site navigation by categorizing content
- » Design and produce promotion materials, social media designs, newsletters, corporate identity.

Key Skills: DreamWeaver, Photoshop, HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, Bootstrap, WordPress, CorelDRAW.

FREELANCE DESIGNER

(Dec, 2014 – March, 2016)

FUSION OUTSOURCING, Udaipur (Raj.)

Web Designer (Nov, 2013 – Nov, 2014)

IFW TECHNO CREATIONS PVT. LTD.,

Udaipur (Raj.)

Sr. Web Designer (March, 2009 - Sept, 2013)

PRAKASH DIGITAL, Udaipur (Raj.)

Graphic Designer (Aug, 2004 to Feb, 2009)

Education

DIM - Diploma in Multimedia (2002-2004)

(Graphic/Web Design)

Arena Multimedia, Udaipur, Rajasthan

Award: Best Student of the Batch

B.A. - Bachelor of Arts (2001-2004)

Mohan Lal Sukhadia University,

Udaipur, Rajasthan

12th - Senior Secondary (2001)

Guru Govind Singh Sr. Sec. School,

Udaipur, Rajasthan

10th - Secondary (1999)

Abhinav Sr. Sec. School,

Udaipur, Rajasthan

My Work

- » www.KiranMaheshwari.com
- » www.DezyneEcole.com
- » www.BassiWebs.com
- » www.WeddingsByNeerajKamra.com
- » www.WardsNgo.org
- » www.MahalaxmiBuildhome.in
- » www.BujeraFort.com
- » www.KalaAshramAyurved.org
- » www.TalentInstitution.com
- » www.ModernSchoolDpr.com
- » www.LuxuryHandicrafts.com
- » www.SkillTree.co.in
- » www.RoopsilInternational.com
- » www.SamskaraResorts.com
- » www.SeedlingUdaipur.org
- » www.MJRPuniversity.ac.in
- » www.SIHHM.com
- » www.IfwebStudio.com
- » www.Traavista.com
- » www.Beboz.com
- » www.GGHolidayHomes.in
- » www.KVN-Solutions.com
- » www.GumolIndia.com
- » www.KalaAshramWellness.com
- » www.HerbalDaily.in
- » www.DreamAffairEvents.com
- » www.Gits.ac.in
- » www.AdityaStonex.com
- » www.EunoiaSolutions.com
- » www.ZenasCooler.com
- » www.BehindTheScene.co.in
- » www.SinghHomeStay.com
- » www.ProjectPartners.co.in
- » www.HotelAssociationUdaipur.com

Personal Details

Father's Name	:	Mr. Mohan Lal Suthar
Mother's Name	:	Mrs. Sushila Suthar
Spouse	:	Sunita Suthar
Date of Birth	:	6 th August, 1983
Age	:	35 years
Nationality	:	Indian
Children	:	Two
Areas of Interest	:	Cricket, Music & Comedy Movies
Languages Known	:	Hindi, English

Sincerely,

MUKESH SUTHAR

14-B, Kaluram Ji Ki Bari, Gayariawas,
Udaipur, Rajasthan, India.